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Malave, Erin

From: Zulma Candelaria [zulma@srobertslaw.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2010 3.01 PM |
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Request to add the Federal Employer Identification Number
Importance: High

To Whom It May Concern:

I need to add the Federal Employer Identification Number for the Florida Lil%nited Liability
Company, MINT Corp. Development, LLC, and Registration Number: L10000029845.

— ! PR

%" The FEI/EIN Numbyer is:

27-2137300

p with this matter is greatly appreciated.

Thank you,

Zulma |. Candelaria | Paralegal | Office Line: 321-206-4734 | Office fax: 321-206-4736
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ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION
i

THIS TRANSMISSION MAY BE SENT FOR THE
PURPOSE OF RENDERING LEGAL ADVICE AND IS
INTENDED ONLY FOR THE RECIPIENT IDENTIFIED IN
THE ADDRESS LINE ABOVE. INFORMATION
CONTAINED IN THIS E-MAIL TRANSMISSION IS
PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL. IF YOU ARE NOT
THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, DO NOT READ,
DISTRIBUTE OR REPRODUCE THIS TRANSMISSION
(INCLUDING ANY ATTACHMENTS). IF YOU HAVE
RECEIVED THIS E-MAIL IN ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY

THE SENDER BY E-MAIL REPLY AND THEN ODELETE
THIS E-MAIL.
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IRS CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: In order to combly with certain

IRS regulations regarding tax advice, we inform you that,

unless expressly stated otherwise, any tax adwce contained in

this or any future communication from us (mcludlng any

attachments) is not intended or written to be used and cannot

be used, for purposes of (i) avoiding penalties%under the
Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketmg or

recommending to another party any transactlon or matter

addressed herein.
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Nothing herein shall be construed as an execution or adoption
with intent to sign, in accordance with the Electronic Signatures
in Global and National Commerce Act, the Uniform Electronic
Transactions Act, or any other treaty, constltutllonal provision,

legislation, or rule allowing electronic execution or

authorization of contracts or other transactions, unless this
message is printed on paper and executed W|th a long-hand,

handwritten signature in ink.
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